Member Meeting Minutes

Date: 9/9/24

Attendance: See Attendance List.

Minutes

Reports:

The President, Jeff Brazo, called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm with the Pledge to the Flag and the MUCC conservation pledge. 28 members were present.

Guests: Kevin Kane spoke on why he wants to be the next St. Joseph Co. Probate Judge

<u>Recording Secretary:</u> The minutes of the previous quarterly membership meeting were read. Larry York moved to accept the minutes, seconded by Kathy Crandall. Motion carried.

Executive Secretary: Membership count stood at 871 paid member households with dues income of \$81,281.00 for the year up to this quarterly meeting. Allan Kasdorf moved to accept the minutes, seconded by Nancy Lawrence. Motion carried.

<u>Treasurer:</u> Balances were: Checking Account: Checking account was **\$23,947.74** The 5 CDs were: ER CD \$60,571.61, Pre-paid Dues CD \$1,767.80, Credit Card/Transfer acct \$423.80, CD1 was \$ 20,000 and CD2 was \$125,000.00. Kathy Crandall moved to accept the minutes, seconded by Larry York. Motion carried. Interest rates on CDs were 4.35%.

BOD Actions to Report:

None.

<u>Committees & Activities Reports:</u> Reports were made by the respective Activity Directors as to the status of their individual activities.

Highlights Include:

- PRS22: rifle shoots were discussed by Gary Kondek
- <u>SASP</u>: report was given by Jeff Brazo. A new SASP Director will be taking over next year as Shawn Scott has resigned. The SASP MI State Match will be in May at Brooklin, not at our club next year. Our Club will host a SASP Regional match instead in June. This shoot may be larger.
- IDPA: Hoosier Daddy number 10 planning is underway
- MUCC: Allan Kasdorf stated our Club is becoming a Platinum Club.
- <u>Shotgun:</u> Upcoming events in trap, skeet, and 5-Stand include our Annual Shotgun Ironman fun shoot Oct 6, National Trapshooting Day ATA shoot on Oct 13, and our youth trap team is attending the Fall Brawl shoot at Mason on Sept 21 with 11 of our team going.
- <u>22 Rifle Long Gong:</u> Benson Baumeister discussed the 300-yard match and upcoming practices for this fun and challenging events.
- CPL Classes: Jeff Brazo discussed these and the 2-day Fortress Defense classes at our club.

Old Business Updates: None

New Business:

- Nominating Committee: Volunteers were sought for this annual committee and include Kathy Crandall (Chair), Andy Rockwell, Paul Hassenger, and Larry Murray.
- EHD Disease in Deer: Paul Hassenger discussed this issue and we have spotted some dead dear on Club property with this illness.

Program: Benson Baumeister demonstrated proper handgun "dry-fire" techniques and holstering.

Items for the Good of the Club:

A hot dog cookout was provided to members at this meeting. A thank you to Nancy Lawrence and Kathy Book for putting this on. Nancy Lawrence moved to adjourn, seconded by everyone. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm. Next quarterly member meeting is set for Dec 9, 2024. *Recording Secretary Leslie York*

Member Meeting Minutes

Date:	
Name	Name
	-